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20 say, the late Intendant), and his wife and family
embarked for France, much regretted by the whole
colony.

Le Marquis de Beauharnois and the Intendant, Mr.
du Puy, paid a visit to the Jesuits.

1r May, 1749. Mr. de Pontbriand, bishop of
Quebec,” consecrated the church of the Recollets.
There was a discharge of cannon during mass, and
21 guns fired at the salut.

May, 1750. Le Pere Tournois was displaced by
Mr. de la Jonquicre, the Governor General, from his
situation as a priest at the Sault. This was done
without consulting either the Bishop or the Superior
of the Jesuits. They both complained. The Bishop
wrote to the Governor on the subject, but to no
purpose. The Governor first decided that Mr. de la
Bretonni¢re should be sent to replace him, but after-
ward ordered Pere Hoquet, who went there.®

* June 1st, 1750. Monsieur de la Ville Angevin —
an official in the cathedral, being theological lecturer
and canon thereof — was banished from the Bishopric
by Monsieur de Pontbriand, Bishop of Quebec.
When he sought shelter in our house, the Bishop
made objections; but all our fathers demanded that
he be admitted, and threatened that, if this were
refused, they would write about the matter to Paris
and Rome. He was, in consequence, received; but
the Bishop bears us ill-will for this.

October, 1750. King's ship, /'Orignal [‘‘the
Moose], built at Quebec, was lost in launching at
Cap Diamant.®

71755. 'The Nuns of the Hoétel-Dieu, burnt out on
the 7th of June, occupied the corps de logis of the
college, where our scholars were formerly.%



